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James Neave Your Ref: WSCC/052/20
Planning Services

West Sussex County Council Our Ref: 70060779
Ground Floor, Northleigh House,

County Hall, Northleigh, 19 February 2021
Chichester,

PO19 1RH

Dear James,

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

Article 34 of The town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015

Extension of Statutory Time Limit in connection with Planning Application Ref. no.
WSCC/052/20 for the construction of a 1.3km single carriageway with a 3m wide shared
cycleway/footway, 2.5m wide central island, one uncontrolled pedestrian crossing with a
central island to enable users of the PRoW to cross the carriageway, three roundabouts,
provision of hard and soft landscaping, road markings, traffic signals, bus stops, and
signalised pedestrian crossings, construction of a substation building; installation of a
noise barrier, and associated works.

Address: Land to the north of Eastergate and north-west of Barnham, PO22 ODF

Thank you for your request for an extension of the statutory time limit in connection with the above
planning application.

On behalf of my client, WSCC, please accept this letter as my client’s formal acceptance to extend
the statutory time limit to 2" July 2021.

Yours sincerely,
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David Cassells
Technical Director

Aldermary House
10-15 Queen Street
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